

From: Samuel Cullari

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1032-EX-CN-2020

Message:

We were able to confer with the FAA regarding this additional information request. The FAA is also not able to discern whether the error was in the request or on their side. They said that the easiest way for them to resolve this issue is if AlbiFly re-submits this particular part of the coordination request.

We are completing that resubmission tonight and will provide the revised result to the FCC as soon as possible.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sam Cullari
scullari@reedsmith.com
609-781-6727